
Golden Triangle Baptist Network 
Executive Board Agenda 

Purpose: Provide Strategic Focus for GTBN 
 

Logistics FYI Board, Officers, & 
Staff 

Date: Oct. 6, 2021 Leadership Luncheon, Oct. 7 @ 11:30 Rusty Dollar, Mod 
Time: 10:00 AM  Eric House, Vice Mod 
Location: GTBN, ZOOM Annual Meeting, Oct. 17, 5PM, 6PM Jeff Sandusky, Treas 

Joe Worley, Corp Sec 
Materials Needed:  Michael Procella 

Copy of agenda & reports  Scooter Wenner 
  Bruce Stinson 

Preparation Required:  Jason Martin 
Read Agenda & Reports  Chris Moody 

  Klem Pruitt 

  Stephen Chen 

Agenda Action Items Mack Bronson 

  Jonathan Murdock 

1. Welcome, FYI, Prayer  Clay Jones 
2. Previous Meeting Minutes Adopt minutes  
  Jim Turnbo 
3. Financial Report Adopt financial reports Brittney Chandler 

Alfredo Ballesta 
Lizz Jelsma 

4. Exec Director’s Report / PLAN Are there any questions from the board  
 about anything Jim noted in his report?  

   
5. Old Business   

• Emmanuel property Approve transfer (lacked quorum)  

   

• Bill Glass Ministry Postponed to Spring, Oct. 1, 2022  

   

• ILD Review Needs for Seminary  

  Old GTBN Note: 

• Revitalization & Replant Lab, Mar. 14-16 / Central City Realtors indicate the 

  property has never 

• Sale of Old GTBN Sale pending, $124,500, as is appraised for what we 

  paid. 
6. New Business   

• Nominations Approve or amend  

   

• Budget Proposal Approve or amend  

   

• Annual Meeting Agenda Approve or amend  

   
   
   
   
7. Next Meeting Jan. 14, 2022, 10 AM  
 GTBN or ZOOM  
   
8. Adjourn and Pray   
   

 



 

Dr. Jim Turnbo, Executive Director                                                                                                              3350 Dowlen Rd, Suite G 
E-mail: jturnbo@GTBN.us                                                                                                                               Beaumont, Texas 77706  
Brittney Chandler & Lizz Jelsma, Assistants                                                                                                 Phone: (409) 832-1110 
E-mail: office@GTBN.us                                                                                                                                   Website: www.GTBN.us 

Executive Director’s Annual Report 
Dr. Jim Turnbo 

October 17, 2021 
 

Preface 
 
When last we met, our focus was continued ministry through a global pandemic and two 
hurricanes. And while 2021 (so far) was only slightly brushed by tropical weather, the COVID 19 
pandemic continues to influence what we do and how we do it. Still, the Lord is good, and He 
continues working through our partnership as we help churches to fulfill the great commission in 
Southeast Texas and beyond. 
 
The following is a summary of the past year in ministry as we’ve engaged together the strategic 
goals described in our PLAN. While much of this reflects my service as your missionary, it also 
demonstrates the dedicated effort of our bilingual field coach, Alfredo Ballesta, Communications 
Assistant Lizz Jelsma, Finance Assistant Brittney Chandler and your GTBN Executive Board. I hope 
you see in them a team who loves your church and serves you well. 
 
Planting 
 
This year saw continued progress in church planting, with continued support for two new works 
started in 2021, Providence Baptist Church in Beaumont and Brighter Day Ministries in Port 
Arthur. In addition, I remain in touch with Ryan Thompson of Cornerstone Mid County, ready to 
engage with Cornerstone for their next new church when that time comes. And, in preparation 
for future planting needs, I continue working with the church planting leadership of both state 
conventions, the Houston Church Planting Network, and the North American Mission Board. 
 
Our newest planting initiative involves two GTBN congregations, the BGCT, and River City Church 
of Vancouver WA. Besides financial support for River City, which serves a most secular 
community, we expect to send teams. Serving with River City, I believe, will teach us much about 
reaching our own communities in this increasingly secular age. 
 
Leadership 
 
This year the GTBN has supported ministry leaders in many ways. Weekly pastor prayer 
gatherings enabled pastors and staff to pray for one another, churches, and our communities. 
Monthly Leadership Luncheons, ministry coaching and training on request open leaders to new 
ministry practices, sharpening our skills for the mission at hand. And I am grateful to serve as a 
pastor to pastors, with many calls and visits to encourage them during a challenging season for 
all of us. As I often say, pastors, you are my mission field. 



 

 
One new way GTBN supports pastoral leaders is by providing sabbatical assistance for churches. 
If a lead pastor has served a church longer than 5 years and it has been at least 5 years since his 
last sabbatical, the Network will give to the church up to $1000 to match what they provide for 
him to have a sabbatical break of at least two weeks and three Sundays. The funds may be used 
to cover costs of a retreat center, travel expense, pulpit supply and pastoral care for the church 
while he is away. This is not vacation, nor continuing education, though there may be an 
educational component to the break. This is an investment in the spiritual well-being of pastors. 
As Pastor Josh Jean with Sojourn Community Church in Beaumont one told me, healthy pastors 
serve healthy churches.  
 
Awakening 
 
Awakening speaks to those GTBN actions directed at church health and revitalization. Much of 
this occurs through church consultations on varied aspects of ministry. One might say that I am 
your “consultant on retainer,” having led multiple congregations to assess their ministries, 
resolve conflict and train for disciple making. I’ve worked with twelve churches seeking pastors, 
coaching four search teams. I aim during 2022 to enlist pastors and staff to share this coaching / 
consultation role, that we might help even more congregations. 
 
In addition to coaching and consultation, GTBN is organizing a Church Renewal Team. Last March 
I attended the North American Mission Board AMS RePlant Lab. In March 2022 I’ll attend the lab 
with our Renewal Team as we work to implement a process for helping churches assess 
themselves, consider the possibilities, and move toward the restoration of vibrant ministry. 
 
In time we expect to present several opportunities for churches, ranging from ministry equipping 
and coaching, church fostering (temporary partnerships), church adoptions, and full replants. 
Even now we are engaged with Central City Baptist Church in Beaumont to replant a bilingual 
congregation after their congregation declined to only a few members. 
 
Please understand, the society in which we live no longer favors Christianity. This alone 
complicates life for every congregation. But some churches have struggled for a while, with a 
decade or more since their last vibrant season. The COVID 19 pandemic and today’s political 
divide only exacerbate their situations. My point: Given the current attendance trends across the 
GTBN, efforts for revitalization and church replanting will become increasingly important. 
 
I believe that, at its core, the awakening problem is a disciple making problem. For this reason, 
we will continue to direct substantial effort to helping churches make disciples who make 
disciples. Our keystone event in this regard is Disciple Makers University. Last March over 145 
people joined us as Dr. Don Whitney led us through the foundational spiritual disciplines. Twenty 
Spanish speaking leaders met as Bro. Alfredo covered the same content their language. For 2022, 
we anticipate having DMU in late February or early March. Once we confirm keynote speakers 
we will release the information. 
 



 

Networking 
 
GTBN works hard to broker relationships between our churches and ministry opportunities, that 
each church may engage missions in an “Acts 1:8 way.” Locally we’ve partnered with churches to 
support Night to Shine, the Beast Feast evangelistic event, and prison ministry with the Bill Glass 
Behind the Walls organization. Though COVID led to postponement of the prison events until 
2022, several congregations joined with Ridgewood in Night to Shine. Nineteen GTBN 
congregations engaged with Beast Feast, where, despite a storm cutting short the evening, 32 
individuals trusted Christ for salvation. Beast Feast and the prison ministry received funding 
support through the Mary Hill Davis State Missions Offering from Texas Baptists. For this we are 
grateful. 
 
Though COVID pushed the Hot Hearts youth evangelism conference from the arena to online, 
several churches reported positive experiences. The Hot Hearts team is excited that plans for a 
return to Ford Park, Jan. 28-29, 2022, have come together so quickly.  
 
Another youth event, Purpose Week – the GTBN Youth Camp, regrouped with a new leadership 
team for a successful camp with 166 campers and 17 professions of faith. The team expects an 
even greater camp in 2022. 
 
Internationally the network continues to support Cross Media and pastor Yousef Dakwar to 
provide evangelism and disciple making resources for Arab peoples unable to possess Christian 
literature without persecution. We also support the Southern Baptists of Belize Convention and 
missionary Blaine McFarlin as they work to equip pastors and build churches. Though COVID has 
limited hands-on participation this year, Blain reports a productive year in-country. 
 
We’re developing a new partnership with the Center for Evangelism and Missions at 
Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary. Through Global Leadership Development, we seek 
to enlist “champion churches” for seminaries across the world. Our goal is reestablishment of 
effective ministry training, cementing in place an ongoing process for raising new pastors and 
ministry leaders. While most mission trips spread the gospel for a week, by helping indigenous 
believers raise their next generation of disciple makers we spread the gospel until Christ’s return. 
I’ll share more as this develops. 
 
Finally, we cannot speak of Networking without referencing Disaster Relief. This time last year 
we were in the middle of recovery from hurricanes Laura and Delta. GTBN’s priority during 
disasters is helping affected churches and ministry staff recover, helping churches engage the 
needs of their communities, and coordinating the work of disaster response organizations and 
local church teams to maximize ministry. We were blessed after Laura / Delta to pass along most 
of what we received to our neighbors in the Carey Baptist Association of Lake Charles, with many 
GTBN churches adopting congregations in Louisiana to assist their recovery. This year, after 
Hurricane Nicholas hit Louisiana, we were able to facilitate relationships with several churches 
to send supplies and other assistance. It’s one more way we’re better together. 
 



 

Administration 
 
Admin is not my favorite ministry task, but it is the essential work that allows everything above 
to happen. Your book of reports includes the Financial Report for 2020 and the YTD Reports for 
2021. As you will see, the Lord is providing for Network ministries. I am grateful that despite the 
challenges of COVID 19 and two named storms, your churches continue to support GTBN. 
 
Fulfilling a motion approved at a previous meeting, Kathy Park reviewed the network’s financial 
accounting procedures. While no serious infractions were found, she did advise us to seek legal 
counsel concerning changes in how the Belize account is set up. She also suggested several 
accounting adjustments which Brittney adopted. 
 
One final administrative note: An offer is pending to sell the GTBN building on 10th street in 
Beaumont. We are scheduled to close Monday, Oct. 18th.  As you may remember, we agreed to 
sell the building and relocate to our current office during the 2019 Annual Meeting. Since then, 
we’ve had only two offers, one of which was cancelled not long after we signed the contract. The 
current buyer is purchasing the building “as is” for $124,500. They had originally offered 
$130,000, on the condition we make certain repairs. When their estimates for repairs came in 
significantly higher than the bids I received, realtor Milt Prewitt negotiated the “as is” sale for us. 
 
I know we that paid substantially more for this property. I was asked by one pastor whether we 
shouldn’t wait and let the market rebound. I asked several realtors this question, and they all 
indicated that the property was never valued as high as the amount we paid. We did consider 
leasing the property, at least until we recovered what we would lose in a sale, but we received 
no commercial interest in leasing. Apparently, since GTBN paid cash, when we bought the 
building in 2013 there was no appraisal, nor an inspection conducted. I hate being the one to 
shepherd us through a $100,000 loss. But I do believe, and I think most would agree, that our 
new offices, courtesy of Calvary Baptist in Beaumont, places GTBN in a better position to serve 
the churches. I am grateful for Calvary and their staff for hosting us. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Thank you for the privilege of serving you. I know that this is a challenging season of ministry. It’s 
also the age in which our sovereign God has placed us. This means now is the time for which He 
has made us. May this truth encourage you, and may we continue to serve Him together, for His 
glory! 
 
Dr. Jim Turnbo 
Executive Director  



Golden Triangle Baptist Network 
Executive Board 

GTBN Office 
10:00 AM, May 13, 2021 

 
Minutes 

 
Members Present: Jim Turnbo, Rusty Dollar, Bruce Stinson, Clay Jones, Klem Pruitt, 
Jeff Sandusky, Eric House, Stephen Chen, Jason Martin, Chris Moody, Scooter Wenner 
Guests: Lizz Jelsma, Alfredo Ballesta 
 
Moderator Rusty Dollar called the Executive Board to order and called upon Jason 
Martin to pray. 
 
Rusty called attention to the minutes from the January meeting (there was no March 
meeting due to lack of a quorum). After time for review, Jason Martin moved their 
adoption. Eric House seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Next, Rusty asked Jeff Sandusky to speak to the financial report. He said that finances 
looked good, with no extraordinary expenses or shortages. Bruce Stinson moved the 
report be approved, with Clay Jones seconding his motion. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Bro. Jim then presented his report, reviewing DMU, his work with pastorless churches, 
and other aspects of the PLAN. 
 
Moving to Old Business, Jim asked for feedback concerning DMU. Most believed the 
training was excellent; some missed having breakout sessions. Alfredo noted that six 
Hispanic churches attended the sessions he led. Total attendance was 145. Jim 
expressed a desire to invite Dr. Whitney back to teach on what he calls “the church 
disciplines.” Lizz intends to edit and post the DMU videos but given how many hours 
were involved it will take time. 
 
Jim next spoke to Beast Feast. GTBN invested $2000 of budget funds and received a 
grant from the BGCT state missions offering for an additional $1000. He recognized 
participation from at least 18 GTBN churches. Clay and Bruce spoke to the purpose for 
the event, also noting that people continue responding to the invitation via text. 
 
Regarding new business, Jim asked the Board to review “How we’re doing?” Members 
responding were pleased with the network’s direction. Jim spoke to the upcoming 
Denominee Futures process and efforts to support church revitalization through the 
NAMB Replant process. Jim is sending Board members a link for the NAMB files. 
 
Jim next presented the request by Emmanuel Bautista to transfer the property where 
they meet, the former First Baptist Church Cheek, into the church’s name. Consensus 
was that we will approve the transfer, provided a reversion clause is included in the new 



deed. Given that the church may seek a loan for building improvements, Jim agreed to 
inquire from banks whether they would grant a loan secured by a facility with a 
reversion clause. In the meantime, Alfredo will speak with pastor Nestor Sanchez 
concerning what repairs are required to the facility and their expected costs. They will 
report back to the next Executive Board meeting. 
 
Jim next updated the Board concerning GTBN churches partnering with Bill Glass 
Behind the Walls for an event for Corrections Officers this fall and a 2022 event inside 
the units for offenders; an update on the partnership with Blaine McFarlin in Belize; and 
the annual meeting, Oct. 17, at FBC Hamshire. 
 
Next GTBN Executive Board meeting is set for July 15 at the office and ZOOM. 
 
With business concluded, Rusty closed with prayer and the meeting adjourned. 
 
Minutes completed by Bro. Jim Turnbo 



243,362.28
501.94

26,047.65

269,911.87

197,089.23

197,089.23

467,001.10

234,000.00
36,000.00
27,762.25

297,762.25

$ 764,763.35

0.00

387,433.10
377,330.25

764,763.35

$ 764,763.35

GTBN

Balance Sheet

As of: Sep 30th 2021

Assets
Current AssetsCurrent Assets

Cash on HandCash on Hand
1025 Compass Checking
1050 General Savings - Capital One
1055 Belize Checking Account

Total Cash on Hand
Designated CashDesignated Cash

1075 Capital One - Building Fund

Total Designated Cash

Total Current Assets
FixFixed Assetsed Assets

1420 Facilities & Property
1421 Building Contents/Personal Property
1422 Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets
Liabilities & Net Assets

LiabilitiesLiabilities

Total Liabilities
Net AssetsNet Assets

Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets

Printed on October 12, 2021 at 05:09pm Page 1 of 1



23,994.97 210,071.44 292,224.00 71.89 %

23,994.97 210,071.44 292,224.00 71.89 %

2.03 296.37 0.00 0.00 %

2.03 296.37 0.00 0.00 %

$ 23,997.00 $ 210,367.81 $ 292,224.00 71.99 %

4,166.66 37,499.94 50,000.00 75.00 %
2,916.66 26,249.94 35,000.00 75.00 %

531.26 4,781.34 6,375.00 75.00 %

7,614.58 68,531.22 91,375.00 75.00 %

416.67 3,750.03 5,000.00 75.00 %

416.67 3,750.03 5,000.00 75.00 %

1,576.00 15,481.28 20,000.00 77.41 %

1,576.00 15,481.28 20,000.00 77.41 %

120.58 1,184.38 1,450.00 81.68 %
2,879.75 25,917.75 34,449.00 75.24 %

845.32 7,762.63 10,500.00 73.93 %
0.00 275.76 750.00 36.77 %

708.33 6,374.97 8,500.00 75.00 %

708.33 6,374.97 8,500.00 75.00 %

535.16 7,458.72 10,000.00 74.59 %

535.16 7,458.72 10,000.00 74.59 %

5,089.14 48,974.21 65,649.00 74.60 %

14,696.39 136,736.74 182,024.00 75.12 %

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 %
1,000.00 9,000.00 15,000.00 60.00 %

59.42 59.42 4,000.00 1.49 %
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %

GTBN

Statement of Activities

Date Range: Sep 1st 2021 - Sep 30th 2021 | Includes Open Transactions

Accounts

Actual
Sep 01, 2021 -

Sep 30, 2021

Actual
This Year

Year to Date

Annual
Budget

This Year
Year

Annual
Budget
% Used

This Year
Year

Revenues
Receipts from ChurchesReceipts from Churches

4000 Receipts from Churches

Total Receipts from Churches
Misc. Non-Budgeted IncomeMisc. Non-Budgeted Income

6002 Bank Interest Income

Total Misc. Non-Budgeted Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

PPersonnelersonnel
ExExecutivecutive Directore Director

5010 Salary - ED
5011 Housing/Utilities - ED
5014 Social Security - ED

Total Executive Director
ContrContract Wact Workorkersers

5020 Field Coaches

Total Contract Workers
Financial SecretaryFinancial Secretary

5050 Salary - FS

Total Financial Secretary
Other POther Personnel Expensesersonnel Expenses

5070 FICA/Medicare-Employer
5072 Healthcare
5073 Auto Reimbursement
5075 Worker's Compensation
AnnuityAnnuity

5078 Annuity - ED

Total Annuity
Ministry Related ExpensesMinistry Related Expenses

5085 Executive Director

Total Ministry Related Expenses

Total Other Personnel Expenses

Total Personnel
ProgrProgrammingamming

Church InitiativChurch Initiativee
5102 Womens Ministry
5105 New Church Development
5108 Network Meetings
5140 Vision Meeting
5141 Music
5142 Youth Camp

Printed on October 12, 2021 at 05:12pm Page 1 of 2



1,059.42 11,059.42 27,500.00 40.22 %

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
143.16 1,553.27 7,000.00 22.19 %

0.00 159.00 3,000.00 5.30 %

143.16 4,712.27 13,000.00 36.25 %

0.00 29.91 4,000.00 0.75 %
85.78 782.49 3,000.00 26.08 %

486.57 3,758.26 5,000.00 75.17 %
1,250.00 17,650.00 25,000.00 70.60 %

1,822.35 22,220.66 37,000.00 60.06 %

3,024.93 37,992.35 77,500.00 49.02 %

106.00 7,030.75 8,200.00 85.74 %
1,342.29 10,464.84 9,000.00 116.28 %

125.00 395.00 3,000.00 13.17 %

1,573.29 17,890.59 20,200.00 88.57 %

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
544.46 5,480.81 6,500.00 84.32 %

32.19 1,445.18 3,000.00 48.17 %
( 3.60 ) 586.56 2,000.00 29.33 %

573.05 7,512.55 12,500.00 60.10 %

$ 19,867.66 $ 200,132.23 $ 292,224.00 68.49 %

$ 4,129.34 $ 10,235.58 $ 0.00 0.00 %

Accounts

Actual
Sep 01, 2021 -

Sep 30, 2021

Actual
This Year

Year to Date

Annual
Budget

This Year
Year

Annual
Budget
% Used

This Year
Year

Total Church Initiative
LLeadership Initiativeadership Initiativee

5125 Disciple Maker University
5128 Leadership Development
5129 Sunday School/Small Group

Total Leadership Initiative
NetworkingNetworking

5150 Church Revitalization
5152 Resources for Churches
5153 Evangelistic Initiative
5160 Partnerships

Total Networking

Total Programming
BuildingBuilding

5200 Insurance
5201 Utilities/Communication
5203 General Maintenance

Total Building
OperOperationsations

5300 Postage
5302 Equip.Repair/Maintenance Contracts
5304 Office Supplies
5306 Administrative Expenses

Total Operations

Total Expenses

Net Total

Printed on October 12, 2021 at 05:12pm Page 2 of 2



( 2,009.41 ) 0.00 1,000.00 ( 3,009.41 )
( 100.00 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 100.00 )

( 19,541.94 ) 0.00 678.10 ( 20,220.04 )
( 1,357.42 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 1,357.42 )

( 33,168.26 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 33,168.26 )
( 24,497.20 ) 370.89 1,127.91 ( 25,254.22 )

( 290.79 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 290.79 )
( 7,129.33 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 7,129.33 )

( 612.24 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 612.24 )
( 137,059.31 ) 1,050.00 0.00 ( 136,009.31 )

( 1,202.37 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 1,202.37 )
( 19,679.72 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 19,679.72 )

( 109.67 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 109.67 )
( 99,772.05 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 99,772.05 )

( 1,894.75 ) 0.00 16.00 ( 1,910.75 )
2,217.18 0.00 0.00 2,217.18
( 578.32 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 578.32 )
( 200.00 ) 0.00 485.00 ( 685.00 )
( 703.44 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 703.44 )

( 1.00 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 1.00 )
( 19,991.47 ) 75.08 6,525.53 ( 26,441.92 )

( 1,312.17 ) 0.00 0.00 ( 1,312.17 )

( $ 368,993.68 ) $ 1,495.97 $ 9,832.54 ( $ 377,330.25 )

GTBN

Restricted Accounts Report

Date Range: Sep 1st 2021 - Sep 30th 2021 | Filtered by: Core Account

Accounts Beginning Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance

8002 Clearing
8006 Opportunity Camp
8018 New Work Designated
8022 Evangelism Projects
8028 Operating Reserve
8029 FBC, Cheek Funds
8044 Leadership Development
8059 STAFF DEVELOPMENT
8070 Youth Camp
8080 Year End Surplus
8084 National Missions
8090 GTBN Disaster Relief Fund
8091 GTB Disaster Relief Team
8096 Office Building Reinvestment Fund
8098 Baptist Hospital Chaplain Ministry
8108 Pastor's Emergency Fund
8110 Office Equipment Replacement Fund
8113 Cross Media Productions
8114 Disciple Making Conference
8115 Missional Resource Center
8118 Belize - Blaine McFarlin Support
8120 Events Trailer

Printed on October 12, 2021 at 05:13pm Page 1 of 1



Giving Report October 2021
Church 10/1/2021 YTD 2021 YTD 2020

Amelia Baptist Of Beaumont $133.33 $1,293.31 $1,333.30

Beaumont Chinese Church $70.00 $385.00 $965.99

Brighter Day Ministries $20.00 $120.00 $100.00

Calvary Baptist Church of Nederland $94.02 $2,273.16 $1,050.45

Calvary Church SETX $2,113.65 $22,656.21 $15,720.29

Calvary Baptist Of Port Acres $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00

Calvary Baptist of West Orange $0.00 $1,413.93 $2,473.11

Central Baptist Of Vidor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Central City Baptist Of Beaumont $0.00 $126.00 $189.00

Christ Community Church $0.00 $0.00 $400.00

Community Harvest $150.00 $250.00 $275.00

Cornerstone Church Mid-County $268.18 $3,663.36 $4,576.09

Cove Baptist Church $139.40 $1,710.23 $1,579.83

Cowboy Church of Orange County $342.00 $4,660.12 $4,958.27

Crossroads Fellowship $287.80 $1,871.76 $1,527.21

El Buen of Beaumont $0.00 $100.00 $50.00

El Buen Pastor Of Port Arthur $50.00 $400.00 $300.00

Fellowship Baptist $0.00 $800.00 $113.20

First Baptist Of Beaumont $1,058.85 $8,482.89 $8,048.42

First Baptist Of Bevil Oaks $351.94 $2,749.22 $3,158.09

First Baptist Of Bridge City $0.00 $0.00 $224.47

First Baptist Of Crystal Beach $0.00 $1,918.00 $2,417.00

First Baptist Of Fannett $0.00 $2,291.84 $3,195.40

First Baptist Of Groves $1,416.14 $14,158.09 $8,472.30

First Baptist Of Hamshire $583.34 $6,416.74 $5,250.06

First Baptist Of Mauriceville $0.00 $4,390.32 $4,543.44

First Baptist Of Nederland $450.00 $13,022.79 $13,526.94

First Baptist Of Orange $550.00 $5,500.00 $5,635.00

First Baptist Of Port Arthur $201.17 $929.37 $588.00

First Baptist Of Port Neches $375.00 $1,125.00 $1,000.00

First Baptist Of Stowell $515.00 $6,218.00 $7,134.00

First Baptist Of Vidor $1,285.33 $15,793.04 $11,465.18

First Baptist Of Winnie $655.21 $6,803.84 $5,966.56

Friendship Baptist Of Beaumont $184.15 $1,874.28 $1,579.63

Gateway Baptist $0.00 $2,010.00 $2,640.00

Grace Baptist Church $625.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Harmony $0.00 $650.00 $0.00

Hillcrest Baptist Church $125.00 $1,125.00 $0.00

Iglesia Hispana Emmanuel $0.00 $440.00 $340.00

1



La Belle Baptist Church $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

La Iglesia $49.40 $337.15 $175.63

Lamar Baptist Of Beaumont $0.00 $1,915.56 $1,931.57

Liberty Baptist $625.17 $625.17 $2,942.43

Little Cypress Baptist Church $755.00 $10,128.00 $10,178.00

McDonald Memorial Baptist Of Orange $153.38 $998.91 $1,468.68

Meeker Baptist Church $0.00 $1,221.00 $1,620.80

Memorial Baptist $0.00 $1,000.00 $500.00

New Birth Community $50.00 $350.00 $0.00

North End Baptist $733.93 $10,345.68 $10,420.60

North Orange Baptist $615.21 $5,943.09 $5,735.46

Old First Baptist Of Orange $330.86 $3,215.85 $3,910.33

Pine Forest Baptist $512.06 $5,926.81 $5,748.49

Procter Baptist Church $0.00 $1,950.00 $300.00

Ridgewood Baptist $0.00 $497.18 $949.93

Rosedale Baptist $68.00 $880.00 $1,171.00

Second Baptist $68.94 $1,990.14 $1,418.10

SilverOaks Baptist $334.57 $4,048.54 $2,830.16

Sojourn Community Church of Beaumont $50.00 $500.00 $500.00

Southside Baptist Of Port Neches $382.98 $2,356.06 $2,276.81

Templo Bautista Of Beaumont $0.00 $0.00 $60.00

Triangle Baptist $544.81 $3,130.41 $3,759.22

Trinity Baptist Church of Silsbee $0.00 $300.00 $900.00

Trinity Baptist Of Vidor $0.00 $0.00 $509.00

West End Baptist $0.00 $1,919.85 $4,685.73

Westgate Memorial Baptist $2,500.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Winfree Baptist Church $0.00 $1,711.00 $2,088.00

Woodland Baptist $202.85 $3,267.15 $4,108.77

Total $20,021.67 $229,679.05 $219,584.94

Church 10/1/2021 YTD 2021 YTD 2020

2


